Official list entry

Heritage Category: Listed Building
Grade: |l

List Entry Number: 1378657

Date first listed: 11-Jan-1999

Statutory Address 1: CHURCH OF ST JAMES, SHERRIFF ROAD

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it (whether inside or outside) as
well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part of the land since before
1st July 1948.

Understanding list entries (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/)

Corrections and minor amendments (https./historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)

Location

Statutory Address: CHURCH OF ST JAMES, SHERRIFF ROAD

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County: Greater London Authority

District: Camden (London Borough)

Parish: Non Civil Parish

National Grid Reference: TQ 25480 84544

Details

CAMDEN

TQ2584NW SHERRIFF ROAD 798-1/47/1753 (South side) Church of St James

Church. 1887-8. By AW Blomfield. Red brick with limited stone dressings and slate roofs. Tall clerestory and steeply-pitched roofs; flat east
end with 5-light lancet window. Lower north-east chapel has apsidal end. INTERIOR: 5-bay brick arcade with brick string course above,
circular stone piers. Braced timber roof. Each aisle has five pairs of 2-light windows; paired lancets in clerestory. Fittings: wrought-iron
screen and rood to chancel. Patterned encaustic tiles on chancel floor. Organ on south side 1884. Pulpit is Early English in style, Caen stone
surmounted by Irish shell marble with columns of red Devonshire marble, shafts of Bristol Pennant and Corshill stone. Carved by Gilbert
Seale. Font of Caen stone on Portland stone base, shaft of red Corshill; columns of Irish shell marble. Palindromic inscription in Greek.
Stained glass: chancel east window 1890 by Kempe; Lady Chapel apse windows 1888 by Westlake; Lady chapel north windows 1893 by
Kempe; South aisle west window Heaton, Butler and Bayne; north and south aisle windows Edward Frampton; Resurrection by Kempe;
nave west window 1892 by Kempe.

Listing NGR: TQ2548084544

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System number: 477991

Legacy System: LBS

Legal



This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special architectural or

historic interest.
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Map
This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale. This copy shows

the entry on 15-Jul-2022 at 12:28:25.

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number
100024900.© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2022. All rights reserved. Licence number

102006.006.
Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions

(https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).
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